Chair David Howerton

Vice-Chair Tela Brown Treasurer

Cindy Moore

Secretary Michelle Faulkner

Two Year Terms: 2015-2016

Oklahoma City Area Regional Trauma Advisory Board Oklahoma County

INTEGRIS Southwest Medical Center 4401 S Western Ave Oklahoma City, OK 73109 April 12, 2016

12:30 PM RTAB Meeting 9:30 AM Region 6 & 8 RPC 11:00 AM ED Manager's Meeting

- I. Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 12:32 PM by Chair David Howerton.
- II. Welcome and Introductions: None
- III. Roll Call: Quorum met.
- IV. Approval of Minutes January 12, 2016: Motion made by Brian Bottom of EMSA and seconded by Jennifer McGuire of McBride Orthopedic Hospital. Roll call vote with motion approved unanimously.
- V. Treasurer's Report The Region 8 RTAB account balance is 1449.47. A deduction of 2.00 was made monthly for a paper statement fee.

VI. Reports/Updates

- A. OSDH Emergency Systems Brandon Bowen
 - 1. The Emergency Systems Activity 1st Quarter Report is provided in the member packet for review.
 - 2. OSDH is performing stroke surveys of non-deemed Level III and Level IV stroke centers in conjunction with the trauma and emergency operative service inspections.
 - OTERAC will meet on June 1st at 1:00 PM at the Oklahoma Department of Health in Oklahoma City, OK. Their strategic goal is the identification and treatment of all time sensitive medical conditions to include stroke.
 - 4. Mr. Bowen encouraged all EMS professionals in all healthcare settings to participate in the EMS Professional Survey being conducted by Emergency Systems. Your participation will help Emergency Systems better understand the key health and wellness indicators in the state of Oklahoma in hopes of getting a snapshot of the overall health and wellness of EMS professionals.
- B. Continuous Quality Improvement Subcommittee
 - 1. CQI Coordinator, Heather Booher, informed the RTAB of the purpose and duties of the CQI subcommittee. The subcommittee looks at trauma system issues which delay time sensitive trauma patients from getting from the scene to definitive care in the right amount of time. System issues include nontherapeutic diagnostic testing at initial facility, inappropriate initial facility destinations, and air vs ground utilization. Cases reviewed are received from outside sources or pulled internally from OKEMSIS, TreC, or the Trauma Registry using flag indicators. Once the cases are reviewed, letters of inquiry are sent to initial facilities or EMS agencies involved. Ms. Booher presented two cases showing inappropriate utilization of the trauma system and the regional trauma plan to include inappropriate destination of a Priority I Trauma Patient, non-therapeutic diagnostic testing, and over utilization of air services. Letters were sent regarding inappropriate utilization of the trauma system with no responses received to date. A letter of commendation was also sent to the ground services for utilizing appropriate prehospital triage guidelines.
- C. Trauma Rotation Subcommittee
 - 1. The next meeting will be held April 20th, 2016 at 5:30 PM.
- D. Regional Planning Subcommittee
 - 1. A 6 & 8 Joint Regional Planning Committee meeting was held today for the discussion of joint regional stroke planning. A working group was formed and a meeting was scheduled for May 11th, 2016.
 - TReC Update Dan Oller presented origination and destination data of Region 8 Priority I and Priority II trauma patients.
- F. RMRS Update Mike Murphy
 - 1. The purpose and duties of the RMRS along with future needs, planning, and training were discussed. Points of discussion included Medical Supervisor Training, continued RN training, fires and hurricane season. Mr. Murphy noted that MMRS and RTABs will have more in common in the future secondary to federal changes and regulations.

VII. Presentation:

E.

- A. Dr. Scott Schaeffer Emerging Drugs of Abuse
 - 1. In his presentation, Dr. Schaffer talked about synthetic cannabinoids. K2 and Spice are the two most popular drugs used in this class. He discussed the components of the drugs. He talked about how the chemicals were attached, means and route of drug delivery, drug packaging, and distribution of the product. He also discussed Bath Salts along with their components and packaging. He discussed trademarking and that these drugs most likely would not show up on a drug screen because these drugs are constantly changing secondary to FDA restrictions. The manufacturers will change the structure of the restricted drug and then manufacture the new drug in the same packaging with a different name. Mr. Shaffer discussed Honey Oil which is a derivative from Marijuana and butane that is very toxic in very small amounts. He offered to bring this information to facilities or agencies that would like more information about these drugs. If you have a question about a drug, please call the Oklahoma Center for Poison and Drug Information at 405-271-5454.

Chair David Howerton

Vice-Chair Tela Brown

Treasurer Cindy Moore

Secretary Michelle Faulkner

Two Year Terms: 2015-2016

Oklahoma City Area Regional Trauma Advisory Board Oklahoma County

INTEGRIS Southwest Medical Center 4401 S Western Ave Oklahoma City, OK 73109 April 12, 2016

12:30 PM RTAB Meeting 9:30 AM Region 6 & 8 RPC 11:00 AM ED Manager's Meeting

VIII. Business

- A. Trauma Rotation
 - Brandon Bowen of Emergency Systems will be attending the next Trauma Rotation Subcommittee Meeting on April 20, 2016 at 5:30 PM. Information from this meeting will be brought back to the 3rd quarter Region 8 RTAB for discussion.
 - 2. David Howerton presented the number of EMSA delivered trauma patients and their priority. In metropolitan OKC, there were 84 unassigned Priority II EMSA delivered patients in the rotation. Of the 84 patients delivered, 30 were transported to OU showing decompression of OU by 54 patients. OU has the highest number of call days and receives the highest number of unassigned Priority II patients. EMSA also transported 69 Priority I and 452 Priority III Trauma Patients.
- B. Trauma Plan Discussion
 - 1. Mr. Bowen noted that the Region 8 Trauma Plan has not been revised since March of 2014 and that agencies and facilities have changed, added, or are no longer in service. Please review the Region 8 Trauma Plan for needed changes to be discussed and voted on to amend at the 3rd quarter RTAB.
- C. Bylaws Discussion
 - Region 6 requested Region 8 amend section 3.e of the Region 8 Bylaws for CQI attendance as follows: *Upon approval by the Committee Chair, a committee member may be removed from the committee if he/she misses two(2) consecutive scheduled meeting, and shall be removed after he/she misses three (3 consecutive scheduled meetings.*
 - 2. Motion made to amend Region 8 Bylaws by Jennifer McGuire of McBride Orthopedic Hospital and seconded by Brad Smith of Community Hospital. Roll call vote with motion approved unanimously.

IX. Public Comment:

- A. Renee Kirkhart requested that Richelle Rumford, Trauma Manger, of OU be added to the Region 8 CQI subcommittee and this agenda item to be added to the 3rd guarter RTAB Agenda for vote and approval.
- B. McBride Clinic Orthopedic Hospital will be unable to host the 3rd quarter RTAB. OU Medical Center agreed to host the 3rd quarter meeting with McBride Clinic Orthopedic Hospital hosting the 4th quarter RTAB.

X. Next Meeting:

- A. RPC As Called
- B. RTAB
 - October 11th, 2016 at 12:30 PM
 - OU Medical Center Oklahoma City, OK
- C. CQI July 12, 2016 at 1:30 PM OU Medical Center – Oklahoma City, OK
 D. OTERAC
- June 1, 2016 at 1:00 PM Oklahoma State Department of Health – Oklahoma City, OK
- XI. Adjournment: Motion made to adjourn by Brad Smith of Community Hospital and seconded by Jason Likens of Samaritan EMS. Meeting adjourned at 2:22 PM.